IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

April 2, 2025 – Vol. 25-4

Office of the Governor
Division of Financial Management
Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator



The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is published monthly by the Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Division of Financial Management, Office of the Governor, pursuant to Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code.

Brad Little, Governor
Lori Wolff, Administrator, Division of Financial Management
Lauren Smyser, Regulatory & Legislative Affairs Chief
Bradley A. Hunt, Administrative Rules Coordinator
Logan P. Medel, Administrative Rules Specialist
Margaret Major, Desktop Publishing Specialist

All Rights Reserved / Printed in the United States of America

IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Table of Contents

April 2, 2025 - Vol. 25-4

PREFACE	4
THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR Executive Order No. 2024-13A Continuing the Idaho Criminal Justice Commission	11
IDAPA 15 – OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR / IDAHO FOREST PRODUCTS COMMISSION 15.03.01 – Rules of Administrative Procedure of the Idaho Forest Products Commission Docket No. 15-0301-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	15
IDAPA 16 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE 16.02.10 – Idaho Reportable Diseases Docket No. 16-0210-2501	
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	
16.03.08 – Temporary Assistance for Families in Idaho (TAFI) Program Docket No. 16-0308-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	
16.03.10 – Medicaid Enhanced Plan Benefits Docket No. 16-0310-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	23
 16.03.22 – Residential Assisted Living Facilities Docket No. 16-0322-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	25
16.04.17 – Residential Habilitation Agencies Docket No. 16-0417-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	27
 16.05.01 – Use and Disclosure of Department Records Docket No. 16-0501-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	29
16.06.12 – Idaho Child Care Program (ICCP) Docket No. 16-0612-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	31
IDAPA 20 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS 20.03.02 – Rules Governing Mined Land Reclamation Docket No. 20-0302-2401 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR)	
Negotiated Rulemaking	33

20.03.04 – Rules for the Regulation of Beds, Waters, and Airspace Over Navigable Lakes in the State of I Docket No. 20-0304-2401	!daho
(Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	36
IDAPA 21 – DIVISION OF VETERANS SERVICES	
21.01.01 – Rules Governing Admission, Residency, and Maintenance Charges in Idaho State Veterans Hom Division of Veterans Services Administrative Procedure Docket No. 21-0101-2501	nes and
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	39
IDAPA 37 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 37.02.04 – Shoshone Bannock Tribal Water Supply Bank Rules Docket No. 37-0204-2501	
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	41
37.03.07 – Stream Channel Alteration Rules **Docket No. 37-0307-2501**	
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	43
37.03.12 – Water Distribution Rules – Water District 34 Docket No. 37-0312-2501	4.5
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	45
IDAPA 57 – SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD 57.01.01 – Rules of the Sexual Offender Management Board Docket No. 57-0101-2501	
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking	47
Docket No. 57-0101-2502 Notice of Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary Rule	49
IDAPA 58 – DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY	
Willow Creek 2024 Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) (HUC 17040205)	
Docket No. 58-0000-2501 Notice of Final Decision	51
58.01.12 – Rules for Administration of Wastewater and Drinking Water Loan Funds Docket No. 58-0112-2501	
Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking	52
SECTIONS AFFECTED INDEX	54
LEGAL NOTICE - SUMMARY OF PROPOSED RULEMAKINGS	55
CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES	
SUBJECT INDEX	75

PREFACE

The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is an electronic-only, online monthly publication of the Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Division of Financial Management, that is published pursuant to Section 67-5203, Idaho Code. The Bulletin is a compilation of all official rulemaking notices, official rule text, executive orders of the Governor, and all legislative documents affecting rules that are statutorily required to be published in the Bulletin. It may also include other rules-related documents an agency may want to make public through the Bulletin.

State agencies are required to provide public notice of all rulemaking actions and must invite public input. This is done through negotiated rulemaking procedures or after proposed rulemaking has been initiated. The public receives notice that an agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures through the Idaho Administrative Bulletin and a legal notice (Public Notice of Intent) that publishes in authorized newspapers throughout the state. The legal notice provides reasonable opportunity for the public to participate when a proposed rule publishes in the Bulletin. Interested parties may submit written comments to the agency or request public hearings of the agency, if none have been scheduled. Such submissions or requests must be presented to the agency within the time and manner specified in the individual "Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule" for each proposed rule that is published in the Bulletin.

Once the comment period closes, the agency considers fully all comments and information submitted regarding the proposed rule. Changes may be made to the proposed rule at this stage of the rulemaking, but changes must be based on comments received and must be a "logical outgrowth" of the proposed rule. The agency may now adopt and publish the pending rule. A pending rule is "pending" legislative review for final approval. The pending rule is the agency's final version of the rulemaking that will be forwarded to the legislature for review and final approval. Comment periods and public hearings are not provided for when the agency adopts a temporary or pending rule.

CITATION TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

The Bulletin is identified by the calendar year and issue number. For example, Bulletin **22-1** refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year **2022**; Bulletin **24-1** refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year **2024**. Volume numbers, which proceed from 1 to 12 in a given year, correspond to the months of publication, i.e.; Volume No. **22-1** refers to January 2022; Volume No. **24-2** refers to February 2024; and so forth. Example: The Bulletin published in January 2022 is cited as Volume **22-1**. The December 2022 Bulletin is cited as Volume **22-12**.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

The **Idaho Administrative Code** is an electronic-only, online compilation of all final and enforceable administrative rules of the state of Idaho that are of full force and effect. Any temporary rule that is adopted by an agency and is of force and effect is codified into the Administrative Code upon Bulletin publication. All pending rules that have been approved by the legislature during the legislative session as final rules and any temporary rules that are extended supplement the Administrative Code. These rules are codified into the Administrative Code upon becoming effective. Because proposed and pending rules are not enforceable, they are published in the Administrative Bulletin only and cannot be codified into the Administrative Code until approved as final.

To determine if a particular rule remains in effect or whether any amendments have been made to the rule, refer to the Cumulative Rulemaking Index. Link to it on the Administrative Rules homepage at adminrules.idaho.gov.

THE DIFFERENT RULES PUBLISHED IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Idaho's administrative rulemaking process, governed by the Idaho Administrative Procedure Act, Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code, comprises distinct rulemaking actions: negotiated, proposed, temporary, pending, and final rulemaking. Not all rulemakings incorporate or require all of these actions. For a rule to become final, at a minimum, a rulemaking includes proposed, pending, and final rulemaking. Some rules may be adopted as temporary rules when they meet the required statutory criteria. Agencies must, when feasible, engage in negotiated rulemaking at the beginning of the process to facilitate consensus building. In some cases, the process may begin with proposed rulemaking and end with the final rulemaking. The following is a brief explanation of each type of rule.

1. NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

Negotiated rulemaking is a process in which all interested persons and the agency seek consensus on the content of a rule through dialogue. Agencies are required to conduct negotiated rulemaking whenever it is feasible to do so. The agency files a "Notice of Intent to Promulgate – Negotiated Rulemaking" for publication in the Administrative Bulletin inviting interested persons to contact the agency if interested in discussing the agency's intentions regarding the rule changes. This process is intended to result in the formulation of a proposed rule and the initiation of regular rulemaking procedures. One result, however, may also be that regular (proposed) rulemaking is not initiated and no further action is taken by the agency.

2. PROPOSED RULEMAKING

A proposed rulemaking is an action by an agency wherein the agency is proposing to amend or repeal an existing rule or to adopt a new rule. Prior to the adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule, the agency must publish a "Notice of Rulemaking – Proposed Rule" in the Bulletin. This notice must include very specific information regarding the rulemaking including all relevant state or federal statutory authority occasioning the rulemaking, a non-technical description of the changes being made, any associated costs, guidance on how to participate through submission of written comments and requests for public hearings, and the text of the proposed rule in legislative format.

3. PENDING RULEMAKING

A pending rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under regular rulemaking procedures and remains subject to legislative review before it becomes a final, enforceable rule. When a pending rule is published in the Bulletin, the agency is required to include certain information in the "Notice of Rulemaking – Pending Rule." This includes a statement giving the reasons for adopting the rule, a statement regarding when the rule becomes effective, a description of how it differs from the proposed rule, and identification of any fees being imposed or changed.

Agencies are required to republish the text of the pending rule when substantive changes have been made to the proposed rule. An agency may adopt a pending rule that varies in content from that which was originally proposed if the subject matter of the rule remains the same, the pending rule change is a logical outgrowth of the proposed rule, and the original notice was written so as to assure that members of the public were reasonably notified of the subject. It is not always necessary to republish all the text of the pending rule.

4. FINAL RULEMAKING

A final rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under the regular rulemaking procedures, has been approved by the legislature, and is of full force and effect.

5. TEMPORARY RULEMAKING

Temporary rules may be adopted only when the governor finds that it is necessary for:

- a) protection of the public health, safety, or welfare; or
- b) compliance with deadlines in amendments to governing law or federal programs; or
- c) reducing a regulatory burden that would otherwise impact individuals or businesses.

If a rulemaking meets one or more of these criteria, and with the Governor's approval, the agency may adopt and make a temporary rule effective prior to receiving legislative authorization and without allowing for any public input. The law allows an agency to make a temporary rule immediately effective upon adoption. A temporary rule expires at the conclusion of the next succeeding regular legislative session unless the rule is extended by concurrent resolution, is replaced by a final rule, or expires under its own terms.

Agencies must concurrently promulgate a temporary rule and a proposed rule when the text of the two rulemakings is the same, unless the temporary rule will expire before a proposed rule could become final.

HOW TO USE THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Rulemaking documents produced by state agencies and published in the **Idaho Administrative Bulletin** are organized by a numbering schematic. Each state agency has a two-digit identification code number known as the "**IDAPA**" number. (The "IDAPA" Codes are listed in the alphabetical/numerical index at the end of this Preface.) Within each agency there are divisions or sections to which a two-digit "TITLE" number is assigned. There are "CHAPTER" numbers assigned within the Title and the rule text is divided among major sections that are further subdivided into subsections. An example IDAPA number is as follows:

IDAPA 38.05.01.041.02.c.ii.

"IDAPA" refers to Administrative Rules in general that are subject to the Administrative Procedures Act and are required by this act to be published in the Idaho Administrative Code and the Idaho Administrative Bulletin.

"38." refers to the Idaho Department of Administration

"05." refers to Title 05, which is the Department of Administration's Division of Purchasing

"01." refers to Chapter 01 of Title 05, "Rules of the Division of Purchasing"

"041." refers to Major Section 041, "Acquisition Procedures"

"02." refers to Subsection 041.**02**.

"c." refers to Subsection 041.02.c.

"ii." refers to Subsection 041.02.c.ii.

DOCKET NUMBERING SYSTEM

Internally, the Bulletin is organized sequentially using a rule docketing system. Each rulemaking that is filed with the Coordinator is assigned a "DOCKET NUMBER." The docket number is a series of numbers separated by a hyphen "-", (38-0501-2201). Rulemaking dockets are published sequentially by IDAPA number (the two-digit agency code) in the Bulletin. The following example is a breakdown of a typical rule docket number:

"DOCKET NO. 38-0501-2201"

"38-" denotes the agency's IDAPA number; in this case the Department of Administration.

"0501-" refers to the TITLE AND CHAPTER numbers of the agency rule being promulgated; in this case the Division of Purchasing (TITLE 05), Rules of the Division of Purchasing (Chapter 01).

"2201" denotes the year and sequential order of the docket being published; in this case the numbers refer to the first rulemaking action published in **calendar year 2022**. A subsequent rulemaking on this same rule chapter in calendar year 2022 would be designated as "2202". The docket number in this scenario would be 38-0501-2202.

Within each Docket, only the affected sections of chapters are printed. (See Sections Affected Index in each Bulletin for a listing of these.) The individual sections affected are printed in the Bulletin sequentially (e.g. Section "200" appears before Section "345" and so on). Whenever the sequence of the numbering is broken, the following statement will appear:

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR YEAR 2024

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	ARRF Due to DFM	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Bulletin Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
24-2	February 2024	December 22, 2023	January 5, 2024	February 7, 2024	February 28, 2024
24-3	March 2024	January 26, 2024	February 9, 2024	March 6, 2024	March 27, 2024
24-4	April 2024	February 23, 2024	March 8, 2024	April 3, 2024	April 24, 2024
24-5	May 2024	March 22, 2024	April 5, 2024	May 1, 2024	May 22, 2024
24-6	June 2024	April 19, 2024	May 3, 2024	June 5, 2024	June 26, 2024
24-7	July 2024	May 24, 2024	June 7, 2024	July 3, 2024	July 24, 2024
24-8	August 2024	June 21, 2024	July 5, 2024	August 7, 2024	August 28, 2024
24-9	September 2024	July 19, 2024	August 2, 2024	September 4, 2024	September 25, 2024
24-10	October 2024	August 16, 2024	*August 30, 2024	October 2, 2024	October 23, 2024
24-11	November 2024	September 20, 2024	October 4, 2024	November 6, 2024	November 27, 2024
24-12	December 2024	October 25, 2024	November 8, 2024	December 4, 2024	December 25, 2024
25-1	January 2025	November 15, 2024	**November 29, 2024	January 1, 2025	January 22, 2025

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR YEAR 2025

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	ARRF Due to DFM	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Bulletin Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
25-2	February 2025	December 20, 2024	January 3, 2025	February 5, 2025	February 26, 2025
25-3	March 2025	January 24, 2025	February 7, 2025	March 5, 2025	March 26, 2025
25-4	April 2025	February 21, 2025	March 7, 2025	April 2, 2025	April 23, 2025
25-5	May 2025	March 21, 2025	April 4, 2025	May 7, 2025	May 28, 2025
25-6	June 2025	April 18, 2025	May 2, 2025	June 4, 2025	June 25, 2025
25-7	July 2025	May 23, 2025	June 6, 2025	July 2, 2025	July 23, 2025
25-8	August 2025	June 20, 2025	July 3, 2025	August 6, 2025	August 27, 2025
25-9	September 2025	July 18, 2025	August 1, 2025	September 3, 2025	September 24, 2025
25-10	October 2025	August 15, 2025	*August 29, 2025	October 1, 2025	October 22, 2025
25-11	November 2025	September 19, 2025	October 3, 2025	November 5, 2025	November 26, 2025
25-12	December 2025	October 24, 2025	November 7, 2025	December 3, 2025	December 24, 2025
26-1	January 2026	November 21, 2025	**December 5, 2025	January 7, 2026	January 28, 2026

*Last day to submit a proposed rule for the rulemaking to remain on course for review by the upcoming legislature.

**Last day to submit a pending rule to be reviewed by the upcoming legislature.

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 38	Administration, Department of
IDAPA 62	Administrative Hearings, Office of
IDAPA 02	Agriculture, Idaho State Department of Idaho Honey Commission (02.06.16) Idaho Hop Grower's Commission (02.07) Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board (02.08)
IDAPA 40	Arts, Idaho Commission on the
IDAPA 04	Attorney General, Office of the
IDAPA 53	Barley Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 51	Beef Council, Idaho
IDAPA 55	Career Technical Education, Division of
IDAPA 28	Commerce, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 06	Correction, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 63	Domestic Violence and Victim Assistance, Idaho Council on
IDAPA 08	Education, State Board of and State Department of
IDAPA 32	Endowment Fund Investment Board
IDAPA 58	Environmental Quality, Department of
IDAPA 12	Finance, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 13	Fish and Game, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 15	Governor, Office of the Idaho Commission on Aging (15.01) Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired (15.02) Idaho Forest Products Commission (15.03) Division of Human Resources and Personnel Commission (15.04) Idaho Military Division (Division of Homeland Security) (15.06) Idaho State Liquor Division (15.10)
IDAPA 48	Grape Growers and Wine Producers Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 16	Health and Welfare, Department of
IDAPA 45	Human Rights Commission
IDAPA 17	Industrial Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 18	Insurance, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 05	Juvenile Corrections, Department of

A	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 09	Labor, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 20	Lands, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 52	Lottery Commission, Idaho State
IDAPA 24	Occupational and Professional Licenses, Division of Accountancy, Board of (24.30) Acupuncture, Board of (24.17) Architects and Landscape Architects, Board of (24.01) Athletic Commission, State (24.02) Barber and Cosmetology Services Licensing Board (24.28) Building Safety, Division of (24.39) Chiropractic Physicians, Board of (24.03) Contractors Board, Idaho State (24.21) Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists, Licensing Board of Professional (24.15) Denturitry, State Board of (24.16) Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals, Board of (24.05) Driving Businesses Licensure Board, Idaho (24.25) Engineers and Land Surveyors, Board of Licensure of Professional (24.32) Genetic Counselors Licensing Board (24.24) Geologists, Board of Registration for Professional (24.04) Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board (24.22) Massage Therapy, Board of (24.33) Midwifery, Board of (24.33) Midwifery, Board of (24.26) Morticians, Board of (24.08) Naturopathic Health Care, Board of (24.40) Nursing, Board of (24.34) Nursing Home Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.09) Occupational Therapy Licensure Board (24.06) Optometry, Board of (24.10) Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board (24.35) Pharmacy, Board of (24.36) Physical Therapy Licensure Board (24.13) Podiatry, Board of (24.11) Psychologist Examiners, Board of (24.12) Real Estate Appraiser Board (24.18) Real Estate Commission (24.37) Residential Care Facility Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.19) Shorthand Reporters Board, Idaho Certified (24.29) Social Work Examiners, Board of (24.14) Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board (24.23)
IDAPA 43	Veterinary Medicine, State Board of (24.38) Oilseed Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 50	Pardons and Parole, Commission of
IDAPA 26	Parks and Recreation, Idaho Department of

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 11	Police, Idaho State Alcohol Beverage Control (11.05) Brand Board (11.02) Commercial Vehicle Safety (11.13) Forensic Laboratory (11.03) Motor Vehicles (11.07) Peace Officer Standards and Training Council (11.11) Public Safety and Security Information (11.10) Racing Commission (11.04)
IDAPA 29	Potato Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 59	Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI)
IDAPA 31	Public Utilities Commission
IDAPA 34	Secretary of State, Office of the
IDAPA 57	Sexual Offender Management Board
IDAPA 60	Soil and Water Conservation Commission, Idaho State
IDAPA 36	Tax Appeals, Board of
IDAPA 35	Tax Commission, State
IDAPA 39	Transportation Department, Idaho
IDAPA 21	Veterans Services, Division of
IDAPA 47	Vocational Rehabilitation, Division of
IDAPA 37	Water Resources, Department of
IDAPA 42	Wheat Commission, Idaho

THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT STATE OF IDAHO BOISE

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2024-13A

CONTINUING THE IDAHO CRIMINAL JUSTICE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the State of Idaho that government promote efficiency and effectiveness of the criminal justice system and, where possible, encourage dialogue among the respective branches of government to achieve this effectiveness and efficiency; and

WHEREAS, combating crime and protecting citizens from criminal depredations is of vital concern to government; and

WHEREAS, communication and cooperation among the various elements of the community of criminal justice professionals is of utmost importance in promoting efficiency and effectiveness; and

WHEREAS, providing policy makers and criminal justice decision makers with accurate information results in better decisions, improving public safety and resulting in more efficient use of public resources; and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and the Crime Control Act of 2005, each state is encouraged to develop and implement a competitive mechanism for awarding certain federal grant funds; and

WHEREAS, Idaho's current criminal justice efforts and initiatives require clear strategic planning and continued coordination; and

WHEREAS, since its creation in 2005, the Idaho Criminal Justice Commission has advised and made recommendations to Idaho Governors on criminal justice policy in a forum that brings stakeholders together to respectfully work together;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Brad Little, Governor of the State of Idaho, by the authority vested in me by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Idaho do hereby order that Executive Order 2020-20 is hereby repealed and replaced by this order, and in so doing do also order that:

- 1. The Idaho Criminal Justice Commission ("Commission") is hereby established. The Commission shall consist of 27 members and the membership shall be as follows:
 - a. Ex Officio Members:
 - i. The Attorney General or designee;
 - ii. The Director of the Idaho Department of Correction or designee;
 - iii. The Director of the Idaho State Police or designee;
 - iv. The Director of the Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections or designee;
 - v. The Administrator of the Office of Drug Policy or designee;
 - vi. The Executive Director of the Idaho Association of Counties;
 - vii. The Executive Director of the Idaho Commission of Pardons and Parole or designee;
 - viii. The Director of the Idaho Department of Health and Welfare or designee;
 - ix. The Administrative Director of the State Courts or designee;
 - x. The State Appellate Public Defender or designee
 - xi. The United States Attorney for the District of Idaho or designee; and
 - xii. The State Public Defender or designee
 - b. Members Appointed by the Governor:

- i. A representative from the Governor's Office;
- ii. A representative from the Idaho Prosecuting Attorneys Association;
- iii. A representative from the Idaho Sheriffs' Association;
- iv. A representative from the Idaho Chiefs of Police Association;
- v. A representative from the Idaho State Department of Education;
- vi. Three (3) citizens at large, with special consideration given to individuals within disciplines, or with experience related, to the purpose of the Commission and representing minority and tribal communities in the state; and
- c. Members Appointed by Other Officials:
 - i. Two (2) members from the Idaho Senate appointed by the President Pro Tempore;
 - ii. Two (2) members from the Idaho House of Representatives appointed by the Speaker of the House; and
 - iii. Three (3) representatives from the Idaho judiciary appointed by the Chief Justice, with at least one (1) representative being a district judge and at least one (1) representative being a magistrate judge.
- 2. The Commission members representing the judiciary and the United States Attorney for the District of Idaho or designee will serve in a nonvoting, advisory capacity.
- 3. Any designees authorized by this order must be from the same office or agency as the Commission member. Ex-officio members, unless expressly allowed by this order to select a designee from their office or agency, may not allow a designee to vote in their stead.
- 4. All Commission members appointed by the Governor serve at the pleasure of the Governor and vacancies among Commission members with a term fixed by this order shall be filled in the same manner as the original appointment and for the duration of the unexpired term.
- 5. The terms of all Commission members appointed by the Governor shall terminate on thirty-first day of January. The terms of all Commission members appointed by the Governor shall be for four (4) years, except the citizens at large, whose terms shall be for two (2) years.
- 6. The Chair of the Commission shall be appointed by the Governor to serve at the pleasure of the Governor. A Vice-Chair shall be selected annually by the members of the Commission. The term of office of the Vice-Chair shall be one (1) year. The Chair may succeed himself as approved by the Governor and the Vice-Chair may succeed himself as approved by the Commission.
- 7. The Commission shall receive administrative staff support from the State agencies represented on the Commission.
- 8. The Commission will meet no less than four (4) times annually.
- 9. The Commission may appoint subcommittees consistent with the needs of the Commission to address pertinent issues that merit more in-depth consideration.
- 10. Commission members will serve without compensation or reimbursement for expenses, including related travel and per diem to attend Commission meetings.
- 11. The purpose of the Commission shall be to provide policy-level direction and to promote efficient and effective use of resources, based on a data- driven approach and evidenced-based practices, for matters related to the State's criminal justice system. To that end it shall:
 - a. Identify critical challenges facing the criminal justice system and recommend strategies to resolve them by;
 - b. Developing and adopting a three-year strategic plan to be reviewed annually;

- c. Analyzing the long-range needs of the criminal justice system;
- d. Assessing the cost-effectiveness, return on investment and performance measures of the use of State and local funds in the criminal justice system;
- e. Reviewing data and reporting relating to Idaho's implementation of the Justice Reinvestment Act subsequent criminal justice reforms;
- f. Advise and develop recommendations for the Governor and the Legislature, when appropriate, on public policy and strategies to improve the State's criminal justice system;
- g. Review and evaluate criminal justice policies and proposed legislation to determine the impact on the State's adult and juvenile justice systems;
- h. Promote communication among criminal justice professionals and the respective branches of State and local government to improve professionalism, create partnerships, and improve cooperation and coordination at all levels of the criminal justice system; and
- i. Research and evaluate evidenced-based practices and use findings to influence decisions on policy.
- 12. The Grant Review Council ("Council") shall be established under the Commission and is charged with disbursing federal grant funding appropriated under provisions of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, as amended; of the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, and other such federal grant programs as may come within the purview of the Idaho State Police with the overall mission of enhancing the efficiency and effectiveness of the criminal justice system in Idaho.
 - a. The Council shall consist of thirteen (13) members of the Idaho Criminal Justice Commission, or their designee, for the purpose of assisting the Idaho State Police in its distribution of grant funds. The Council membership shall be as follows:
 - i. The Attorney General;
 - ii. The Administrative Director of the State Courts;
 - iii. The Director of the Idaho Department of Correction;
 - iv. The Director of the Idaho State Police;
 - v. The Director of the Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections;
 - vi. The Administrator of the Office of Drug Policy;
 - vii. The State Public Defender;
 - viii. A representative from the Idaho Prosecuting Attorneys Association;
 - ix. The Executive Director of the Idaho Association of Counties;
 - x. Two (2) citizens at large;
 - xi. A representative from the Idaho Sheriffs' Association; and
 - xii. A representative from the Idaho Chiefs of Police Association.
 - b. In addition, the Council shall consist of the following seven (7) members appointed by the Chair of the Commission upon recommendation by the Commission:
 - i. A representative from the Idaho Council on Domestic Violence;
 - ii. A representative from a statewide advocacy agency;
 - iii. A prosecuting attorney;
 - iv. A representative from the juvenile justice system;
 - v. A representative from the misdemeanor probation system;
 - vi. A Chief of Police; and
 - vii. A Sheriff.
 - c. The Chair of the Council shall be appointed by vote of the members of the Council and shall serve a term of four (4) years. The Chair will report to the Commission not less than annually on the

activities, actions, and decisions of the Council regarding the distribution of grant funds.

- d. Each member of the Council shall be entitled to one vote in the matters before them.
- e. No member may participate in a vote for a direct award of funds in which the member receives personal pecuniary benefits, as defined by Idaho Code. Unless prohibited by federal grant restriction, when a member has authority over an entity or agency which has applied for a direct award of funds, the member shall disclose the relationship to the Council. Upon disclosure of such relationship, the member may vote upon the award unless the member requests to be excused.
- f. Participation by Council members in the scoring and evaluation of the individual grant applications is required. Members not participating in the scoring and evaluation process will not be entitled to vote on the awarding of the application.
- g. Meetings of the Council shall be convened as determined necessary by the Chair of the Council, Chair of the Commission, or the Idaho State Police.
- h. The principal staff functions of the Council shall be located with the Idaho State Police.
- i. Members of the Council will receive travel reimbursement in accordance with Idaho State Police policy and procedures.
- j. The Council will establish by-laws in accordance with guidance provided by the Bureau of Justice Assistance and the Idaho State Police, and consistent with the Commission's long-term strategies.
- k. Members of the Council will receive training provided by the Idaho State Police and in conjunction with the Commission.
- l. Members of the Council will meet at least once a year to assist in strategic planning efforts with representatives from the Idaho State Police. The Council shall develop a strategic funding plan consistent with the statewide strategic planning efforts of the Commission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Idaho at the Capitol in Boise on this 19th day of February in the year of our Lord two thousand and twenty-five.

BRAD LITTLE GOVERNOR

PHIL MCGRANE SECRETARY OF STATE

IDAPA 15 – OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR IDAHO FOREST PRODUCTS COMMISSION

15.03.01 – RULES OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE OF THE IDAHO FOREST PRODUCTS COMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 15-0301-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section(s) 38-1508, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A negotiated rulemaking meeting will be held as follows:

Wednesday, May 21, 2025, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. PT

ATTEND IN PERSON OR VIA Zoom

Idaho Forest Products Commission Board Meeting Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84710722237

The meeting will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do the following:

Person(s) wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must submit all comments in writing for the record. Oral presentations may be made to the Idaho Forest Products Commission Board at either meeting with advance notice by calling (208) 863-1514 or emailing ifpc@idahoforests.org.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Review of Rules of Administrative Procedure of the Idaho Forest Products Commission as outlined within IDAPA 15.03.01

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jennifer Okerlund Frederickson, Director, (208) 863-1514. Preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the Idaho Forest Products Commission website at the following web address: www.idahoforests.org.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before August 20, 2025.

IDAHO FOREST PRODUCTS COMMISSION Administrative Procedure of the Idaho Forest Products Commission Docket No. 15-0301-2501 ZBR Negotiated Rulemaking

DATED this 10th day of March, 2025.

Jennifer Okerlund Frederickson, Director Idaho Forest Products Commission 350 N 9th Street, Suite 102 P.O. BOX 855 Boise, Idaho 83701 (208) 863-1514 ifpc@idahoforests.org www.idahoforests.org

16.02.10 - IDAHO REPORTABLE DISEASES

DOCKET NO. 16-0210-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section(s) 39-605, 39-1003, 39-1603, and 56-1005, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Monday, April 28, 2025 10:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m3146d5fc2b23043405b40ff0a1b2d11c

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2826 153 1395
Meeting password: bPxbhJUw786
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 27924589

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Tuesday, April 29, 2025 10:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m4c52a91ba826aa0d7fa06d901ad87c1c

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2819 081 7701
Meeting password: dmD4i4tn2fD
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 36344486

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 30th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

16.02.27 - IDAHO RADIATION CONTROL RULES

DOCKET NO. 16-0227-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section(s) 56-1041 and 56-1043, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m597e50ae837f62995fae6c4834315ac6

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2826 370 7957
Meeting password: X9yhSpd2M5M
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 99947732

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Tuesday, April 8, 2025 2:00 PM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m2f5660a91922283e6a3b24fb188b5e99

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2824 280 4175
Meeting password: wQDU228AxUM
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 97382282

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 25th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

16.03.08 – TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR FAMILIES IN IDAHO (TAFI) PROGRAM

DOCKET NO. 16-0308-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 56-202, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=mac959a4438ec3b8233e9f7d73034b369

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2822 058 3289
Meeting password: 94P2WvH6PxK
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 94729846

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Wednesday, April 16, 2025 3:00 PM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m1e163230ff38f371d8f11e4b88503884

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2824 454 3596
Meeting password: 4ThWjKC5qk3
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 48495525

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 25th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

16.03.10 - MEDICAID ENHANCED PLAN BENEFITS

DOCKET NO. 16-0310-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section(s) 56-202(b), 56-264, and 56-1610, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Friday, April 11, 2025 1:00 PM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=mdb3c30fd76d15942627184d264f7d8e3

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2825 986 3096
Meeting password: fbMUp5xxm33
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 32687599

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Wednesday, April 16, 2025 1:00 PM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m9c295abbb49a75b8cddb89103aa756a7

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2824 853 8739
Meeting password: 7Fcpc5vJR3N
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 73272585

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 25th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

16.03.22 - RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES

DOCKET NO. 16-0322-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 39-3305, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:00 PM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=mbe1ff08fe42f67c3a58870625644034a

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2823 416 3798
Meeting password: wGwFY2jWh32
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 94939259

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Thursday, April 24, 2025 10:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m806a9e0869af07cfc2de53c0ec29693f

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2818 492 2506
Meeting password: 7P7vP54Pebu
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 77787547

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 25th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

16.04.17 - RESIDENTIAL HABILITATION AGENCIES

DOCKET NO. 16-0417-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section(s) 39-4601 and 56-1003, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Thursday, April 17, 2025 2:30 PM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m4c045079a5cc331d550de6f7cda1ad62

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2829 175 9657
Meeting password: BDz6KGYwY39
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 23965499

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Tuesday, April 22, 2025 10:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=mf54bc59b871af8bcbe66aadcd32cb380

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2818 215 3090
Meeting password: nTzauMfX847
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 68928639

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 25th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

16.05.01 – USE AND DISCLOSURE OF DEPARTMENT RECORDS

DOCKET NO. 16-0501-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section(s) 39-242, 39-5403, 56-221, 56-222, 56-1003, and 56-1004, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m38170e203f237ff67b76b51c32c4671e

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2826 263 1771
Meeting password: uyCd3mmXV45
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 89233669

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Friday, April 11, 2025 10:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=mafd27a70bfe670a87ffae0b278baee7d

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2830 903 5420
Meeting password: ZDb3KrJXb22
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 93235759

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 25th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

16.06.12 – IDAHO CHILD CARE PROGRAM (ICCP)

DOCKET NO. 16-0612-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 56-202, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCES Via WebEx

Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:00 AM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=meed6c2ea8fa9933c3ae843d102ab9dcc

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2827 395 0326
Meeting password: PFmAHJKK843
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 73624555

Join by phone +1-415-527-5035 United States Toll +1-303-498-7536 United States Toll (Denver)

> Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:00 PM (MST)

Join from the meeting link https://idhw.webex.com/idhw/j.php?MTID=m3dec7a5e544bac640fc7f1dab31248ec

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2825 901 1538
Meeting password: YuJN3SPGJ53
Meeting password when dialing from a phone or video system: 98563774

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do any of the following:

- 1. Attend the negotiated rulemaking meeting and participate in the negotiation process;
- 2. Provide oral or written recommendations, or both, at the negotiated rulemaking meeting;
- 3. Submit written recommendations and comments to the address below.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Under Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, the Department of Health and Welfare is striving to prevent the accumulation of costly, ineffective, and outdated regulations and reduce regulatory burden to achieve a more efficient operation of government while serving people with behavioral health conditions.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Jared Larsen at 208-334-5500.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 25th, 2025.

DATED this 24th day of February, 2025.

IDAPA 20 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

20.03.02 - RULES GOVERNING MINED LAND RECLAMATION

DOCKET NO. 20-0302-2401

(SECOND) NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 58-104(6) and 58-105, Idaho Code, and Title 47, Chapter 15, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Public meetings on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 10:00 a.m. (PT)

Sandpoint Community Hall Sandpoint Community Library Community Room B 1407 Cedar Street Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

To attend via Microsoft Teams:

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 250 050 824 678

Passcode: zP9AA3Ba To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393 Phone conference ID: 675 608 477#

> Wednesday, April 16, 2025 10:00 a.m. (PT)

Idaho Department of Lands Coeur d'Alene Staff Office Sundance Meeting Room 3284 W. Industrial Loop Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815

To attend via Microsoft Teams: Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 250 050 824 678 Passcode: zP9AA3Ba

To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393 Phone conference ID: 675 608 477# Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:00 a.m. (MT)

Idaho Department of Lands Boise Bureau Office Garnet Meeting Room 300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103 Boise, ID 83720

To attend via Microsoft Teams:
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 250 050 824 678
Passcode: zP9AA3Ba
To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393
Phone conference ID: 675 608 477#

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 11:00 a.m. (MT)

Idaho Department of Lands/Idaho Department of Fish and Game Jerome Field Office 324 S. 417 E., Suite 2 Jerome, Idaho 83338

To attend via Microsoft Teams:
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 250 050 824 678
Passcode: zP9AA3Ba
To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393
Phone conference ID: 675 608 477#

Thursday, May 1, 2024 10:00 a.m. (MT)

Marshall Public Library 113 S Garfield Ave Pocatello, ID 83204

To attend via Microsoft Teams:
Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 250 050 824 678
Passcode: zP9AA3Ba
To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393

Phone conference ID: 675 608 477#

All meetings will be available for video teleconference via a link posted on Idaho Department of Lands website at https://www.idl.idaho.gov/rulemaking/docket-20-0302-2401.

If additional meetings are scheduled, the dates, times, and locations will be posted on the Idaho Department of Lands website at https://www.idl.idaho.gov/rulemaking/docket-20-0302-2401.

The meeting sites will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting by contacting the department at the address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Those interested in participating in the negotiated rulemaking process are encouraged to attend scheduled meetings in person, via Teams at the link provided, or by conference call using the number listed in this notice. Those interested may also submit written comments within the comment period by sending them to the address below or by email to rulemaking@idl.idaho.gov.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the department, and the summary will be posted on the department website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Following Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, this rule chapter is scheduled to be repealed and replaced in 2025 for review during the 2026 legislative session. Due to the anticipated interest and technical nature, the department is starting negotiations early. The department anticipates reducing the overall regulatory burden by reducing both total word count and the number of restrictive words in the new rule chapter. The department will review the rule with stakeholders to ensure that it is right sized.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Andy Mork at (208) 334-0247.

Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any preliminary rule drafts and research materials, can be found on the department website at the following web address: https://www.idl.idaho.gov/rulemaking/docket-20-0302-2401.

SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before June 13, 2025.

Any additional public comment opportunities will be posted on the department website at https://www.idl.idaho.gov/rulemaking/docket-20-0302-2401.

DATED this 7th day of March, 2025.

Andy Mork, PG, Minerals Program Manager Idaho Department of Lands 300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103 P.O. Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0050 Phone: (208) 334-0247

Phone: (208) 334-0247 Fax: (208) 334-3698 rulemaking@idl.idaho.gov

IDAPA 20 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

20.03.04 – RULES FOR THE REGULATION OF BEDS, WATERS, AND AIRSPACE OVER NAVIGABLE LAKES IN THE STATE OF IDAHO

DOCKET NO. 20-0304-2401

(SECOND) NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 58-1304 and 58-104(6), Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Public meetings on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:00 p.m. (PT)

Sandpoint Community Library Community Room B 1407 Cedar Street Sandpoint, Idaho 83864

To attend via Microsoft Teams:

Join the meeting now Meeting ID 225 199 812 75 Passcode: qx2ch9rK

To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393 Phone conference ID: 949 542 801#

> Wednesday, April 16, 2025 1:00 p.m. (PT)

Idaho Department of Lands Coeur d'Alene Staff Office Sundance Meeting Room 3284 W. Industrial Loop Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815

To attend via Microsoft Teams: Join the meeting now

Meeting ID 225 199 812 75

Passcode: qx2ch9rK

To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393 Phone conference ID: 949 542 801#

Wednesday, April 23, 2025 1:00 p.m. (MT)

Idaho Department of Lands Boise Bureau Office Garnet Meeting Room 300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103 Boise, ID 83720

To attend via Microsoft Teams:

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID 225 199 812 75

Passcode: qx2ch9rK

To attend by telephone call: +1 469-998-7393

Phone conference ID: 949 542 801#

All meetings will be available for video teleconference via a link posted on Idaho Department of Lands website at https://www.idl.idaho.gov/rulemaking/docket-20-0304-2401.

The meeting sites will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting by contacting the department at the address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Those interested in participating in the negotiated rulemaking process are encouraged to attend scheduled meetings in person, via Teams at the link provided on the department website, or by conference call using the number listed above and on the department website. Those interested may also submit written comments within the comment period by sending them to the address below or by email to rulemaking@idl.idaho.gov.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the department, and the summary will be posted on the department website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

Following Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, this rule chapter is scheduled to be repealed and replaced in 2025 for review during the 2026 legislative session. The department anticipates reducing the overall regulatory burden by reducing both total word count and the number of restrictive words in the new rule chapter. The department will review the rule with stakeholders to ensure that it is right sized. The department seeks to modify language for consistency within the rule, with statutes, and with other state rules.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Marde Mensinger at (208) 334-0248.

Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any preliminary rule drafts and research materials, can be found on the department website at the following web address: https://www.idl.idaho.gov/rulemaking/docket-20-0304-2401.

SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before June 13, 2025.

Any additional public comment opportunities will be posted on the department website at https://www.idl.idaho.gov/rulemaking/docket-20-0304-2401.

DATED this 7th day of March, 2025.

Marde Mensinger, Navigable Waterways Program Manager Idaho Department of Lands 300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103 P.O. Box 83720 Boise, Idaho 83720-0050 Phone: (208) 334, 0248

Phone: (208) 334-0248 Fax: (208) 334-3698 rulemaking@idl.idaho.gov

IDAPA 21 – DIVISION OF VETERANS SERVICES

21.01.01 – RULES GOVERNING ADMISSION, RESIDENCY, AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES IN IDAHO STATE VETERANS HOMES AND DIVISION OF VETERANS SERVICES ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE

DOCKET NO. 21-0101-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 65-202, 65-204, and 66-907, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Negotiated rulemaking meetings will be held as follows:

Wednesday, April 23, 2025, 2:00 p.m. MT

Idaho Division of Veteran Services 351 N. Collins Rd. Boise, ID 83702

Join by Meeting Link: Join the meeting now

Wednesday, May 7, 2025, 2:00 p.m. MT

Idaho Division of Veteran Services 351 N. Collins Rd. Boise, ID 83702

Join by Meeting Link: Join the meeting now

The meeting sites will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking meetings must do either of the following:

Be present at 351 N. Collins Road Boise, ID 83702, or online via the Microsoft Teams Link provided in this notice.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

This negotiated rulemaking is to engage with stakeholders regarding the necessity to excises obsolete language related to the no longer existing domiciliary and residential program at the Idaho State Veterans Home in Boise. Additionally, the need to update language regarding the skilled nursing program to bring the rule in line with changes to federal CMS regulations in CFR.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact Kevin Wallior at 208-780-1308. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the IDVS website at the following web address: https://veterans.idaho.gov.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before May 7, 2025.

DATED this 18th day of March, 2025.

Kevin R. Wallior Management Assistant Idaho Division of Veterans Services 351 N. Collins Road Boise, ID 83702 Ph: 208-780-1308

Email: kevin.wallior@veterans.idaho.gov

https://veterans.idaho.gov

IDAPA 37 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

37.02.04 – SHOSHONE BANNOCK TRIBAL WATER SUPPLY BANK RULES

DOCKET NO. 37-0204-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 42-1762, Idaho Code, and Article 7.3 of the 1990 Fort Hall Indian Water Rights Agreement. This action is consistent with Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, which directs agencies to review all administrative rules over the five-year period of 2021-2025 (completing review no later than Idaho Legislature sine die 2026).

MEETING SCHEDULE: A negotiated rulemaking meeting will be held as follows:

PUBLIC MEETING Wednesday, May 14, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. (MT)

In Person:
Idaho Dept. of Water Resources
322 E Front St.
Boise, ID 83720-0098
(Meeting to be held at IDWR Office Conference Room D, located on the 6th Floor of the University of Idaho Water Center)

To sign up for attendance via telephone/videoconference, Contact rulesinfo@idwr.idaho.gov or Mary Condon at (208) 287-4800 by May 7, 2025.

Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the agency web site at the following web address:

https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/tribal-WSB-rules/.

The meeting site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do the following:

Attend the above-scheduled meeting in-person or identify themselves to IDWR using the phone number or email address listed above in advance of the above-scheduled meeting for a meeting link. Any changes or additional meeting dates will be posted on IDWR's website at https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/tribal-WSB-rules/.

Upon conclusion of negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact IDWR or, if IDWR chooses, the summary may be posted on IDWR's website listed above.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

This rulemaking will review the "Shoshone Bannock Tribal Water Supply Bank Rules," IDAPA 37.02.04, consistent with Executive Order 2020-01. The Shoshone Bannock Water Bank Rules govern the operation of the Tribes Water Bank for the lease and rental of their contracted storage outside the boundaries of the Reservation. The intent of the Rule is to uphold the Tribes' right to market their contracted storage to be put to beneficial use, to provide a source of water supplies, provide a source of Tribal funding for improving water user facilities and efficiencies, and to provide the continuation of good-faith cooperation among parties of the 1990 Fort Hall Agreement. The rule changes are intended to perform a comprehensive review of this chapter to streamline or simplify this rule language.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact rulesinfo@idwr.idaho.gov or contact Erik Boe, IDWR Rules Regulation Officer at (208) 287-4800. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the IDWR website at the following web address: https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/tribal-WSB-rules/.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before June 4, 2025.

DATED this 1st day of April, 2025.

Erik Boe, Water Compliance Bureau Chief, Rules Regulation Officer Idaho Department of Water Resources 322 E Front St PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0098

Phone: (208) 287-4800 Fax: (208) 287-6700

Email: erik.boe@idwr.idaho.gov

IDAPA 37 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

37.03.07 - STREAM CHANNEL ALTERATION RULES

DOCKET NO. 37-0307-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 42-1805(8), Idaho Code. This action is consistent with Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, which directs agencies to review all administrative rules over the five-year period of 2021-2025 (completing review no later than Idaho Legislature sine die 2026).

MEETING SCHEDULE: A public meeting on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows. Any additional meeting dates will be posted on IDWR's website at https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/stream-channel-rules/.

PUBLIC MEETING Wednesday, April 30, 2025 from 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. (MT)

In Person: Idaho Dept. of Water Resources 322 E Front St. Boise, ID 83720-0098

(Meeting to be held at the University of Idaho Conference Room 156, located on the 1st Floor of the University of Idaho Water Center)

To sign up for attendance via telephone/videoconference, Contact rulesinfo@idwr.idaho.gov or Erik Boe at 208-287-4800 by April 23, 2025.

Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the agency web site at the following web address:

https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/stream-channel-rules/.

The meeting site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting at the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must either attend the above-scheduled meeting or identify themselves to IDWR using the phone number or email address listed above in advance of the above-scheduled meeting. Upon conclusion of negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact IDWR or, if IDWR chooses, the summary may be posted on IDWR's website listed above.

Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled, and all scheduled meetings shall be posted and made accessible on IDWR's website listed in this notice.

A lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, IDWR has sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

This rulemaking will review the "Stream Channel Alteration Rules," IDAPA 37.03.07, consistent with Executive Order 2020-01. The Stream Channel Alteration Rules govern the permitting of stream channel alterations and include minimum standards that specify procedures for processing applications in a short period of time where the applications are of a common type, which do not propose alterations which will be a hazard to the stream channel and its environment. The intent of the Rule is to protect stream channels against alteration for the protection of fish and wildlife habitat, aquatic life, recreation, aesthetic beauty, and water quality.

IDWR identified the following areas as potential changes from the existing chapter:

- Simplify, condense, and modernize rule language.
- Remove obsolete or unnecessarily duplicative rule language.
- Clarify rule language not adequately explained.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact rulesinfo@idwr.idaho.gov or contact Erik Boe, IDWR Rules Regulation Officer at (208) 287-4800. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the IDWR website at the following web address: https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/stream-channel-rules/. Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments on topics covered during the April 30, 2025 meeting must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before May 14, 2025. Information regarding any additional public comment opportunities will be posted on IDWR's website listed above.

DATED this 1st day of April, 2025.

Erik Boe, Water Compliance Bureau Chief, Rules Regulation Officer Idaho Department of Water Resources 322 E Front St PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0098

Phone: (208) 287-4800 Fax: (208) 287-6700

Email: erik.boe@idwr.idaho.gov

IDAPA 37 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

37.03.12 – WATER DISTRIBUTION RULES – WATER DISTRICT 34 DOCKET NO. 37-0312-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that the Idaho Department of Water Resources ("IDWR") intends to repeal and promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 42-1805(8), Idaho Code. This action is consistent with Executive Order 2020-01: Zero-Based Regulation, which directs agencies to review all administrative rules over the five-year period of 2021-2025 (completing review no later than Idaho Legislature sine die 2026).

MEETING SCHEDULE: A negotiated rulemaking meeting has been scheduled. Any additional meeting dates will be posted on IDWR's website at: https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/water-district-34-rules/.

PUBLIC MEETING Wednesday, April 23, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. (MT)

In Person: Idaho Dept. of Water Resources 322 E Front St. Boise, ID 83720-0098

(Meeting will be held in Room No. 162 on the 1st floor of the University of Idaho Water Center)

To sign up for attendance via telephone/videoconference, Contact rulesinfo@idwr.idaho.gov or Erik Boe at 208-287-4800 by April 19, 2025.

Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the agency web site at the following web address:

https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/water-district-34-rules/.

The meeting site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must either attend the above-scheduled meeting or identify themselves to IDWR using the phone number or email address listed above in advance of the above-scheduled meeting. Upon conclusion of negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusions reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact IDWR or, if IDWR chooses, the summary may be posted on IDWR's website listed above.

Should a reasonable number of persons respond to this notice, additional negotiated meetings may be scheduled, and all scheduled meetings shall be posted and made accessible on IDWR's website listed in this notice.

A lack of a sufficient number of responses to this notice of intent may result in the discontinuation of further informal proceedings. In either event, IDWR has sole discretion in determining the feasibility of scheduling and conducting informal negotiated rulemaking and may proceed directly to formal rulemaking if proceeding with negotiated rulemaking is deemed infeasible.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

This rulemaking will review the "Idaho Department of Water Resources Water Distribution Rules – Water District 34," IDAPA 37.03.12, consistent with Executive Order 2020-01. These rules set procedures for the distribution of surface and ground water within Water District 34, the Big Lost River Basin, by the duly appointed watermaster pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 6, Title 42, Idaho Code, and applicable court decrees. IDWR reviewed these rules pursuant to the zero-based regulation process and is considering the re-promulgation of this chapter with minor modifications.

IDWR identified the following areas as potential changes from the existing rules:

- Removing unnecessary words.
- Making definitions consistent with other rules.
- Adding clarifying information.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text, contact rulesinfo@idwr.idaho.gov or contact Erik Boe, IDWR Rules Review Officer at (208) 287-4800. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking, including any available preliminary rule drafts, can be found on the IDWR website at the following web address: https://idwr.idaho.gov/legal-actions/rules/idwr-rulemaking-2025-2026/water-district-34-rules/.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments on topics covered during the April 23, 2025, meeting must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before May 9, 2025. Information regarding any additional public comment opportunities will be posted on IDWR's website listed above.

DATED this 1st day of April, 2025.

Erik Boe, Water Compliance Bureau Chief, Rules Regulation Officer Idaho Department of Water Resources 322 E Front St PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0098

Boise, ID 83720-0098 Phone: (208) 287-4800 Fax: (208) 287-6700

Email: erik.boe@idwr.idaho.gov

IDAPA 57 – SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD

57.01.01 – RULES OF THE SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD DOCKET NO. 57-0101-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment and input prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 18-8314, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A negotiated rulemaking meeting will be held as follows:

Friday, April 11, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. (MT)

In Person:

Sexual Offender Management Board 1299 N Orchard St Ste #110 Boise, ID 83706

To attend by Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83988272201?pwd=T71YgM0lJzmuHVuEcwZ3yTc2p1xPgA.1

The meeting site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities, if needed. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the meeting to the agency address below.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do the following:

SOMB encourages your participation by either attending the scheduled public meeting in person or via Zoom or providing your written comments to SOMB during the comment period.

Upon conclusion of the negotiated rulemaking, any unresolved issues, all key issues considered, and conclusion reached during the negotiated rulemaking will be addressed in a written summary. The summary will be made available to interested persons who contact the agency or, if the agency chooses, the summary may be posted on the agency website.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY AND STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principal issues involved:

The purpose of this negotiated rulemaking is to engage stakeholders to discuss continuing education hours required of SOMB certified senior and associate level psychosexual evaluators and sexual offender treatment providers, as well as SOMB certified provisional level psychosexual evaluators and sexual offender treatment providers. This rule reduces the number of continuing education hours required of SOMB certified senior and associate level psychosexual evaluators and sexual offender treatment providers from forty (40) hours of specialized continuing education to thirty (30) hours of specialized continuing education. This rule also reduces the number of continuing education hours required of SOMB certified provisional level psychosexual evaluators and sexual offender treatment providers from twenty (20) hours of specialized continuing education to fifteen (15) hours of specialized continuing education. This rule change mirrors the continuing education requirement of related licensing boards in recent years.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING DRAFT COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, requests for special meeting accommodations or accessibility, or to obtain a preliminary draft copy of the rule text and/or draft modifications to standards documents, contact Nancy Volle at (208) 605-4782. Materials pertaining to the negotiated rulemaking can be found on the Board's web site at the following web address: https://somb.idaho.gov/news-

proposals/.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 23, 2025.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2025.

Nancy Volle Program Manager Sexual Offender Management Board 1299 Orchard St., Ste 110 Boise, ID 83706

Phone: (208) 605-4782 Email: somb@idoc.idaho.gov

IDAPA 57 – SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD

57.01.01 – RULES OF THE SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD DOCKET NO. 57-0101-2502

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF TEMPORARY RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: The effective date of the temporary rule is February 14, 2025.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5226, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a temporary rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 18-8314, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is the required finding and concise statement of its supporting reasons for adopting a temporary rule:

This temporary rule reduces the number of continuing education hours required of SOMB certified senior and associate level psychosexual evaluators and sexual offender treatment providers from forty (40) hours of specialized continuing education to thirty (30) hours of specialized continuing education. This rule also reduces the number of continuing education hours required of SOMB certified provisional level psychosexual evaluators and sexual offender treatment providers from twenty (20) hours of specialized continuing education to fifteen (15) hours of specialized continuing education. This rule change mirrors the continuing education requirement of related licensing boards in recent years. This temporary rule will also incorporate by reference the Board's updated standards and guidelines related to continuing education for adult and juvenile certified providers based upon the reduction of continuing education hours provided above.

TEMPORARY RULE JUSTIFICATION: Pursuant to Section 67-5226(1)(c), Idaho Code, the Governor has found that temporary adoption of the rule is appropriate for the following reasons:

This temporary rule reduces a regulatory burden that would otherwise impact individuals or businesses.

FEE SUMMARY: Pursuant to Section 67-5226(2), the Governor has found that the fee or charge being imposed or increased is justified and necessary to avoid immediate danger and the fee is described herein:

There will not be any impact on the general fund as a result of this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the temporary rule, contact Nancy Volle at (208) 605-4782.

DATED this 14th day of February, 2025.

Nancy Volle Program Manager Sexual Offender Management Board 1299 Orchard St., Ste 110 Boise, ID 83706

Phone: (208) 605-4782 Email: somb@idoc.idaho.gov

THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THE TEMPORARY RULE FOR DOCKET NO. 57-0101-2502 (Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)

57.01.01 - RULES OF THE SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD

003. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE.

The following documents are incorporated by reference into these rules:

(3-23-22)

- 01. The American Association of Police Polygraphists "Standards and Principles," © AAPP 2018 v.14.110, is herein incorporated by reference and is available from the American Association of Police Polygraphists, PO Box 657, Waynesville, Ohio 45068, website https://www.americanassociationofpolicepolygraphists.org/web/public/standards. (3-23-22)
- 02. The American Polygraph Association "Standards of Practice," effective August 23, 2019, and "Code of Ethics," effective September 1, 2015, are herein incorporated by reference and are available from the American Polygraph Association, PO Box 8037, Chattanooga, Tennessee 37414, website https://www.polygraph.org. (3-23-22)
- 03. "Idaho Sexual Offender Management Board Standards and Guidelines for Adult Sexual Offender Management Practices," October 2020 February 2025 revision, is herein incorporated by reference and is available from the Board's office and on the Board website, https://somb.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/Updated-Adult-Standards-Website-10-2020.pdf. (3-23-22)(2-14-25)T
- 04. "Idaho Sexual Offender Management Board Standards and Guidelines for Practitioners, Evaluations and Treatment of Juvenile Sexual Offenders,"—October 2020 February 2025 revision, is herein incorporated by reference and is available from the Board's office and on the Board's website, https://somb.idaho.gov/https://somb.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/Complete-Updated-Juvenile-Standards-10-2020.pdf.

(3-23-22)(2-14-25)T

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

101. CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR PSYCHOSEXUAL EVALUATORS AND SEXUAL OFFENDER TREATMENT PROVIDERS.

To maintain certification as a psychosexual evaluator or sexual offender treatment provider, a certificate holder must receive continuing education in the field of sexual abuse. (3-23-22)

- 01. Senior/Approved and Associate/Supervised Certification Levels. A psychosexual evaluator or sexual offender treatment provider who is certified at a senior/approved or an associate/supervised level must receive a minimum of forty thirty (4030) hours of specialized continuing education in the form of formal conferences, symposia, seminars, workshops or on-line training over the course of the two-year period prior to each renewal period as set forth in the established standards issued by the Board. A certificate holder not meeting the continuing education requirements may formally petition the SOMB for a sixty-day extension to submit proof of meeting continuing education requirements.
- **O2.** Provisional/Supervised Certification Level. A provisional/supervised psychosexual evaluator or sexual offender treatment provider must receive a minimum of twenty fifteen (2015) hours of specialized continuing education in the form of formal conferences, symposia, seminars, workshops or on-line training annually as set forth in the established standards issued by the Board. A certificate holder not meeting the continuing education requirements may formally petition the SOMB for a sixty-day extension to submit proof of meeting continuing education requirements.

 (3-23-22)(2-14-25)T

IDAPA 58 – DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

WILLOW CREEK 2024 TOTAL MAXIMUM DAILY LOADS (TMDLS) (HUC 17040205) DOCKET NO. 58-0000-2501 NOTICE OF FINAL DECISION

AUTHORITY: This notice is hereby given in compliance with Section 39-3611, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) hereby gives notice of the final decision on the Willow Creek 2024 Temperature, Bacteria, and Total Phosphorus TMDLs. The final decision may be appealed to the Board of Environmental Quality by initiating a contested case in accordance with Section 39-107(5), Idaho Code, and IDAPA 58.01.23, "Contested Case Rules and Rules for Protection and Disclosure of Records." The petition initiating a contested case must be filed with the undersigned hearing coordinator within thirty-five (35) days of the publication date of this notice in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin.

The area covered by Willow Creek Subbasin 2024 temperature, bacteria, and total phosphorus TMDLs (Hydrologic Unit Code 17040205) addresses the temperature, bacteria, and total phosphorus impairments for seven (7) water quality impaired stream reaches (assessment units) and also addresses eighteen (18) revised temperature, and two (2) revised nutrients TMDLs within the subbasin. This TMDL was approved by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency on February 6th, 2025.

AVAILABILITY OF THE TMDL: Electronic copy of the TMDL can be obtained at: 2024 Willow Creek Subbasin Temperature, Bacteria, and Total Phosphorus TMDLs or by contacting Thea Wickersham, Water Quality Coordinator, 208-373-0153, thea.wickersham@deq.idaho.gov.

Dated this 2nd day of April, 2025.

Diane Cutler
Hearing Coordinator
Department of Environmental Quality
1410 N. Hilton Street
Boise, Idaho 83706
208-373-0165
Diane.Cutler@deq.idaho.gov

IDAPA 58 – DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

58.01.12 – RULES FOR ADMINISTRATION OF WASTEWATER AND DRINKING WATER LOAN FUNDS

DOCKET NO. 58-0112-2501

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES – ZERO-BASED REGULATION (ZBR) NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5220, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate a rule and desires public participation before publishing a proposed rule. This rulemaking action is authorized by Chapters 1, 36 and 76, Title 39, Idaho Code.

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Those interested in participating in the negotiated rulemaking process are encouraged to attend the scheduled meeting. For those who cannot participate by attending the meeting, information for submission of written comments is provided at the end of this notice.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A negotiated rulemaking meeting has been scheduled. Any additional meeting dates will be posted at: https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/laws-guidance-and-orders/rulemaking/drinking-water-and-wastewater-loans-docket-no-58-0112-2501/.

Thursday, April 17, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. MDT

ATTEND IN PERSON OR VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS

DEQ State Office Conference Room B 1410 N. Hilton Boise, ID 83706

The Teams meeting link is available at:

https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/laws-guidance-and-orders/rulemaking/drinking-water-and-wastewater-loans-docket-no-58-0112-2501/

The meeting location will be accessible to persons with disabilities, and language translators will be made available upon request. Requests must be made no later than five (5) business days prior to the meeting date. For arrangements contact the undersigned.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: DEQ initiated this rulemaking in compliance with Executive Order No. 2020-01, Zero-Based Regulation (EO 2020-01), issued by Governor Little on January 16, 2020. Pursuant to EO 2020-01, each rule chapter effective on June 30, 2020, shall be reviewed by the agency that promulgated the rule. The review will be conducted according to a schedule established by the Division of Financial Management, Office of the Governor (DFM), posted at https://adminrules.idaho.gov/forms_menu.html. This is one of the DEQ rule chapters up for review in 2025. The goal of the rulemaking is to perform a critical and comprehensive review of the entire chapter in an attempt to reduce overall regulatory burden, streamline various provisions, and increase clarity and ease of use.

PRELIMINARY DRAFT RULE: The preliminary draft rule is available at: https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/laws-guidance-and-orders/rulemaking/drinking-water-and-wastewater-loans-docket-no-58-0112-2501. DEQ will facilitate negotiation of this rule in conjunction with a committee made up of stakeholders having an interest in the development of the rule. Upon conclusion of negotiations, DEQ intends to publish a proposed rule for public comment.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on questions concerning this rulemaking, contact MaryAnna Peavey at mary.anna.peavey@deq.idaho.gov, (208) 373-0122.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY Administration of Wastewater & Drinking Water Loan Funds

Docket No. 58-0112-2501 ZBR Negotiated Rulemaking

SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: Information regarding public comment opportunities provided throughout the rulemaking process will be available at: https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/laws-guidance-and-orders/rulemaking/drinking-water-and-wastewater-loans-docket-no-58-0112-2501.

Dated this 2nd day of April, 2025.

Diane Cutler, Rules and Planning Analyst Department of Environmental Quality 1410 N. Hilton Street Boise, Idaho 83706 208-373-0165 diane.cutler@deq.idaho.gov

Sections Affected Index

IDAPA 57 - SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD

57.01.01 - Rules of the Sexual	Offender Management Board
Docket No. 57-0101-2502	

003.	Incorporation By Reference.	50
101.	Continuing Education For Psychosexual Evaluators And Sexual Offender Treatment Providers	.50

LEGAL NOTICE

Summary of Proposed Rulemakings

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROPOSE OR PROMULGATE NEW OR CHANGED AGENCY RULES

THERE ARE NO PROPOSED RULES PUBLISHED IN THE APRIL 2, 2025, IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN, VOL. 25-4

Please refer to the Idaho Administrative Bulletin April 2, 2025, Volume 25-4, for the notices and text of all rulemakings, proclamations, negotiated rulemaking and public hearing information and schedules, executive orders of the Governor, and agency contact information.

Electronic issues of the Idaho Administrative Bulletin can be viewed at www.adminrules.idaho.gov/

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Division of Financial Management P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0032
Phone: 208-334-3900; Email: adminrules@dfm.idaho.gov

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator
Division of Financial Management
Office of the Governor

July 1, 1993 – Present

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

This index provides a history of all agency rulemakings beginning with the first Administrative Bulletin in July 1993 to the most recent Bulletin publication. It tracks all rulemaking activities on each chapter of rules by the rulemaking docket numbers and includes negotiated, temporary, proposed, pending and final rules, public hearing notices, vacated rulemaking notices, notice of legislative actions taken on rules, and executive orders of the Governor.

ABRIDGED RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

(Index of Current and Active Rulemakings)

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator Division of Financial Management

April 10, 2024 – April 2, 2025

(PLR 2025) – Final Effective Date Is Pending Legislative Review in 2025
(eff. date)L – Denotes Adoption by Legislative Action
(eff. date)T – Temporary Rule Effective Date

SCR # – denotes the number of a Senate Concurrent Resolution (Legislative Action)

HCR # – denotes the number of a House Concurrent Resolution (Legislative Action)

(This Abridged Index includes all active rulemakings.)

IDAPA 02 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

	Governing Grizzly Bear and Wolf Depredation Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (eff. 11-12-24)T
02.02.12, Bonde 02-0212-2401 02-0212-2401 02-0212-2401	Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
02.02.14, Rules 02-0214-2401 02-0214-2401	for Weights and Measures Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
02.03.01, Rules 02-0301-2401 02-0301-2401 02-0301-2401	Governing Pesticide Management Plans for Ground Water Protection Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
02.03.03, Rules 02-0303-2402 02-0303-2402	Governing Pesticide and Chemigation Use and Application Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T
02-0303-2401	Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-5 (eff. 4-22-24)T [expires 7-1-24]
02.04.03, Rules 02-0403-2401 02-0403-2401 02-0403-2401	Governing Animal Industry Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
02.04.05, Rules 02-0405-2401 02-0405-2401	Governing Grade A Milk and Manufacture Grade Milk Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
02.04.15, Rules 02-0415-2401 02-0415-2401 02-0415-2401	
02.04.19, Rules 02-0419-2401 02-0419-2401 02-0419-2401	
02.05.01, Rules 02-0501-2401 02-0501-2401 02-0501-2401	
02.06.02, Rules 02-0602-2401 02-0602-2401	Governing Registrations and Licenses Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
02.06.09, Rules 02-0609-2406	Governing Invasive Species and Noxious Weeds Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (eff. 11-9-24)T
02-0609-2405	Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (eff. 10-7-24)T [superseded]
02-0609-2404	Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (eff. 9-26-24)T [superseded]

```
02-0609-2403 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-8 (eff. 6-28-24)T [superseded]
     02-0609-2402 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     02-0609-2402 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     02-0609-2402 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     02-0609-2401 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. sine die 2024)T [superseded]
02.06.33, Organic Food Products Rules
     02-0633-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     02-0633-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
02.08.01, Sheep and Goat Rules of the Idaho Sheep and Goat Health Board
     02-0801-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     02-0801-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
    02-0801-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
                         IDAPA 04 – OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
04.11.01, Idaho Rules of Administrative Procedure of the Attorney General
     44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Revocation of Final Rule – Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to
                      IDAPA chapter 04.11.01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-7
```

IDAPA 08 – IDAHO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

```
08.01.11, Registration of Postsecondary Educational Institutions and Proprietary Schools
     08-0111-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     08-0111-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T
08.01.13, Rules Governing the Opportunity Scholarship Program
     08-0113-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     08-0113-2401
                   Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     08-0113-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
08.01.15, Rules Governing the Firearms Safety Grant Program
     08-0115-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules (New Chapter) - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
08.02.01, Rules Governing Administration
     08-0201-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     08-0201-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T
08.02.02, Rules Governing Uniformity
     08-0202-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
    08-0202-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     08-0202-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
08.02.03, Rules Governing Thoroughness
    08-0203-2403 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (eff. 8-21-24)T
     08-0203-2402 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T
    08-0203-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     08-0203-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     08-0203-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
08.02.04, Rules Governing Public Charter Schools
     08-0204-2400 Notice of Revocation of Final Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-3
```

08.04.01, Rules of the Idaho Digital Learning Academy **08-0401-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) 08-0401-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 08-0401-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6 IDAPA 09 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 09.01.01, Rules of Administrative Procedure of the Department of Labor 09-0101-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) 09-0101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 09-0101-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 09.01.08, Rules on Disclosure of Employment Security Information 09-0108-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8 09.01.30, Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration Rules 09-0130-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) 09-0130-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 09-0130-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 09.01.35, Unemployment Insurance Tax Administration Rules 09-0135-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) 09-0135-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 09-0135-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 09.05.03, Rules for Determining Bargaining Representatives 09-0503-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8 IDAPA 11 – IDAHO STATE POLICE Idaho State Brand Board 11.02.01, Rules of the Idaho State Brand Board 11-0201-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (terminated by agency) Idaho State Police Forensic Services 11.03.01, Rules Governing Alcohol Testing 11-0301-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) 11-0301-2401 Notice of Public Hearing and Extension of Written Comment Period, Bulletin Vol. 24-11 11-0301-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 11-0301-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8 Idaho State Racing Commission 11.04.01, Rules Governing the Idaho State Racing Commission 44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Revocation of Final Rule - Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA 11.04.01 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7 Alcohol Beverage Control Bureau 11.05.01, Rules Governing Alcohol Beverage Control 11-0501-2403 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 11-0501-2403 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 11-0501-2403 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7

11-0501-2402 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T

11-0501-2401 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. sine die 2024)T [expires 7-1-24]

11.10.01, Rules Governing Idaho Public Safety and Security Information System

11-1001-2401 Adoption of Temporary (Fee) Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-6 (eff. 4-24-24)T [expires 7-1-24]

Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST) Council

11.11.01, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council

11-1101-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)

11-1101-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 6-7-24)T

Idaho State Police Commercial Vehicle Safety

11.13.01, The Motor Carrier Rules

11-1301-2401 Notice of Rescission of Temporary Rule and Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-11

11-1301-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-8 (eff. 7-1-24)T

IDAPA 13 – IDAHO FISH AND GAME COMMISSION

Establishing Seasons and Limits for Hunting, Fishing, and Trapping in Idaho

13-0000-2500P1Notice of Adoption of Proclamation for Calendar Year 2025, Bulletin Vol. 25-2

13-0000-2400P7Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamations for Calendar Year 2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-12

13-0000-2400P6Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamations for Calendar Year 2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-9

13-0000-2400P5Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamations for Calendar Year 2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-8

13-0000-2400P4Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamations for Calendar Year 2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-7

13-0000-2400P3Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamations for Calendar Year 2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-6

13-0000-2400P2Notice of Adopted / Amended Proclamations for Calendar Year 2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-5

13-0000-2400P1Notice of Adoption of Proclamation for Calendar Year 2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-2

13.01.02, Rules Governing Mandatory Education, Mentored Hunting, and Shooting Ranges

13-0102-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)

13-0102-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (eff. 1-1-25)T

13.01.04, Rules Governing Licensing

13-0104-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5

13.01.07, Rules Governing Taking of Wildlife

13-0107-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)

13-0107-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10

13.01.08, Rules Governing Taking of Big Game Animals

13-0108-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5

13.01.11, Rules Governing Fish

13-0111-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)

13-0111-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10

13-0111-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7

13.01.16, Trapping of Wildlife and Taking of Furbearing Animals

13-0116-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5

13.01.17, Rules Governing Use of Bait for Hunting Big Game Animals

13-0117-2402 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (eff. 9-1-24)T [expires sine die 2025]

13-0117-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5

IDAPA 15 – OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Executive Orders of the Governor

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator

Cumulative Rulemaking Index (Abridged Index) of Active Rulemakings

Executive Order No. 2025-03	Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Act, Bulletin Vol. 25-3		
Executive Order No. 2025-02	Idaho Strategic Permitting, Efficiency and Economic Development (SPEED) Act, Bulletin Vol. 25-2		
Executive Order No. 2025-01	Gone With the Lava Ridge Wind Project Act, Bulletin Vol. 25-2		
Executive Order No. 2024-13A	Continuing the Idaho Criminal Justice Commission, Bulletin Vol. 25-4		
Executive Order No. 2024-12	Continuing a System for Allocating Volume Cap in the State Consistent With Provisions of Title 50, Chapter 28, Idaho Code, and the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, Bulletin Vol. 25-3		
Executive Order No. 2024-11	Phone Free Learning Act, Bulletin Vol. 24-11		
Executive Order No. 2024-10	Continuing the Idaho Strategic Energy Alliance Repealing and Replacing Executive Order 2020-18, Bulletin Vol. 24-11		
Executive Order No. 2024-09	Continuing the Office of Energy and Mineral Resources Within the Office of the Governor, Bulletin Vol. 24-11		
Executive Order No. 2024-08	Defending Women's Sports Act, Bulletin Vol. 24-9		
Executive Order No. 2024-07	Only Citizens Will Vote Act, Bulletin Vol. 24-8		
Executive Order No. 2024-06	Protecting Idaho Water Sovereignty Act, Bulletin Vol. 24-7		
Executive Order No. 2024-05	Promoting Families and Protecting Children, Bulletin Vol. 24-7		
Executive Order No. 2024-04	Operation Esto Perpetua, Bulletin Vol. 24-5		
Executive Order No. 2024-03	Continuing the Juvenile Justice Commission, Bulletin Vol. 24-5		
Executive Order No. 2024-02	Continuing the Workforce Development Council, Bulletin Vol. 24-5		
Executive Order No. 2024-01	Continuing the Idaho Behavioral Health Council, Bulletin Vol. 24-5		
Executive Order No. 2023-05	Establishing the Governor's Commission on Service and Volunteerism, Bulletin Vol. 24-11		
Executive Order No. 2023-04	Directing the Idaho Department of Health and Welfare to Support Idaho Suicide Prevention Action Collective in Monitoring and Implementing the Idaho Suicide Prevention Plan, Bulletin Vol. 24-11		

Executive Order Retrospective Spanning Years 1938-1995, Bulletin Vol. 24-3SE

State of the State and Budget Addresses of the Governor

State of the State and Budget Addresses Retrospective Spanning Years 1890-2024, Bulletin Vol. 24-4SE

Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired

15.02.30, Business Enterprise Program

```
    15-0230-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11
    15-0230-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-9
```

Idaho Forest Products Commission

15.03.01, Rules of Administrative Procedure of the Idaho Forest Products Commission

15-0301-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4

Division of Human Resources and Personnel Commission

15.04.01, Rules of the Division of Human Resources and Idaho Personnel Commission

44-0000-2401 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Revocation of Final Rule – Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA 15.04.01 – Bulletin Vol. 24-8

Idaho Military Division

15.06.05, Hazardous Substance Response Rules

15-0605-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8-terminated

IDAPA 16 – DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE

16.01.01, Emergency Medical Services

```
16-0101-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
16-0101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
```

16.01.02, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) – Rule Definitions 16-0102-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0102-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.01.03, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Agency Licensing Requirements 16-0103-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0103-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.01.05, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Education, Instructor, & Examination Requirements 16-0105-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0105-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.01.07, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) – Personnel Licensing Requirements 16-0107-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0107-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16-0107-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4 16.01.12, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Complaints, Investigations, and Disciplinary Actions 16-0112-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0112-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.02.01, Idaho Time Sensitive Emergency System Council 16-0201-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0201-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.02.02, Idaho Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Physician Commission 16-0202-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0202-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.02.10, Idaho Reportable Diseases 16-0210-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4 16.02.12, Newborn Screening 16-0212-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0212-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.02.13, State of Idaho Drinking Water Laboratory Certification Program 16-0213-2401* Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) *Changes chapter name from: "State of Idaho Drinking Water Laboratory Certification Program" 16-0213-2401* Notice of Public Hearing and Extension of Written Comment Period, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 16-0213-2401* Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16-0213-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5 16.02.27, Idaho Radiation Control Rules 16-0227-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4 16.03.08, Temporary Assistance for Families in Idaho (TAFI) Program 16-0308-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4 16.03.09, Medicaid Basic Plan Benefits 16-0309-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0309-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16-0309-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5 16.03.10, Medicaid Enhanced Plan Benefits 16-0310-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4 16.03.11, Intermediate Care Facilities for People with Intellectual Disabilities (ICFs/IID) 16-0311-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5 16.03.13, Consumer-Directed Services

16-0313-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)

```
16-0313-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     16-0313-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5
16.03.14, Hospitals
     16-0314-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     16-0314-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     16-0314-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5
     16-0314-2301 OARC Corrected Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action - Extension of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (eff. 7-1-24)
     16-0314-2301 OARC Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action - Extension of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-8 (eff. 11-14-23)T
     16-0314-2301 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 23-12 (eff. 11-14-23)T
16.03.22, Residential Assisted Living Facilities
     16-0322-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4
16.04.07, Fees for State Hospital North and State Hospital South
     16-0407-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     16-0407-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
16.04.17, Residential Habilitation Agencies
     16-0417-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4
16.04.18, Children's Agencies and Residential Licensing
     16-0418-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (PLR 2025)
     16-0418-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T
16.05.01, Use and Disclosure of Department Records
     16-0501-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4
     16-0501-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     16-0501-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (eff. 8-6-24)T
16.05.03, Contested Cases Proceedings and Declaratory Rulings
     44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Revocation of Final Rule – Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to
                      IDAPA 16.05.03 - Bulletin Vol. 24-7
(MOVED AND REDESIGNATED) 16.05.04, Domestic Violence Council Grants
     16-0504-2400 IDAPA 16.05 - IDAHO COUNCIL ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND VICTIM ASSISTANCE
                      Notice of Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number - Redesignated from IDAPA 16, Title 05, Chapter 04 to
                      IDAPA 63, Title 05, Chapter 04 – Bulletin Vol. 24-6 (eff. 7-1-24)
16.06.01, Child and Family Services
     16-0601-2405 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     16-0601-2405 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12
     16-0601-2404 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (eff. 8-6-24)T
     16-0601-2403 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 6-5-24)T
     16-0601-2402 Notice of Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     16-0601-2402 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-6 (eff. 4-17-24)T
     16-0601-2401 Vacation of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12
     16-0601-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     16-0601-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     16-0601-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4
16.06.02, Foster Care Licensing
     16-0602-2403 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     16-0602-2403 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (eff. 8-15-24)T
```

16-0602-2402 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (PLR 2025) 16-0602-2402 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule (Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T **16-0602-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (PLR 2025) 16-0602-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T 16.06.03, Daycare Licensing 16-0603-2401 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T /expires sine die 2025/ 16.06.05, Alleged Medical Neglect of Handicapped Infants 16-0605-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0605-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16.06.12, Idaho Child Care Program (ICCP) 16-0612-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4 16.07.17, Substance Use Disorders Services 16-0717-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) 16-0717-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-11 16.07.33, Adult Mental Health Services 16-0733-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025) 16-0733-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-11 16.07.37, Children's Mental Health Services 16-0737-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025) 16-0737-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 16-0737-2401 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-3 16-0737-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-2

IDAPA 17 – INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

17.01.01, Administrative Rules Under the Worker's Compensation Law

17-0101-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
 17-0101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
 17-0101-2301 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-5
 17-0101-2301 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 23-11

IDAPA 18 – DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 01; Title 03, Chapters 02-04; Title 04, Chapter 03; Title 05, Chapter 01; Title 06, Chapter 06; and Title 07, Chapters 04, 05 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.01.01, Rule to Implement the Privacy of Consumer Financial Information

18-0101-2401 Notice of Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11

18-0101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 01, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.03.02, Life Settlements

18-0302-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)

18-0302-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 02 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.03.03, Variable Contracts

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.03.04, Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 04 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.04.03, Advertisement of Disability (Accident and Sickness) Insurance

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 04, Chapter 03 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.04.15, Rules Governing Short-Term Health Insurance Coverage

18-0415-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.05.01, Rules for Title Insurance Regulation

18-0501-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)

18-0501-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 05, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.06.06, Surplus Lines Rules

18-0606-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)

18-0606-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 06, Chapter 06 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.07.04, Annual Financial Reporting

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 07, Chapter 04 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.07.05, Director's Authority for Companies Deemed to be in Hazardous Financial Condition

18-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Department of Insurance - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 07, Chapter 05 - Bulletin Vol. 24-7

18.08.01, Adoption of the International Fire Code

18-0801-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)

18-0801-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-9

18-0801-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7

IDAPA 20 - DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

20.01.01, Rules of Practice and Procedure Before the State Board of Land Commissioners

44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Revocation of Final Rule – Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA 20.01.01 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

20.03.02, Rules Governing Mined Land Reclamation

20-0302-2401 (2nd) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4

20-0302-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

20.03.04, Rules for the Regulation of Beds, Waters, and Airspace Over Navigable Lakes in the State of Idaho

20-0304-2401 (2nd) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4

20-0304-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

20.03.08, Easements on State Owned Lands

20-0308-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-3

20.03.13, Administration of Cottage Site Leases on State Lands

20-0313-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)

20-0313-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7

20-0313-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-3

20.03.14, Rules Governing Grazing, Farming, and Conservation Leases

20-0314-2401* Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)

*Changes chapter name from: "Rules Governing Grazing, Farming, Conservation, Noncommercial Recreation, and Communication Site Leases"

20-0314-2401* Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7 20-0314-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-3 20.03.15, Rules Governing Geothermal Leasing on Idaho State Lands 20-0315-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025) 20-0315-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-7 20-0315-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-3 20.03.16, Rules Governing Oil and Gas Leasing on Idaho State Lands 20-0316-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025) 20-0316-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-7 20-0316-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-3 20.04.01, Rules Pertaining to Forest Fire Protection 20-0401-2301 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025) 20-0401-2301 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7 20-0401-2301 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 23-10 20.04.02, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Forestry Act and Fire Hazard Reduction Laws 20-0402-2301 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025) 20-0402-2301 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7 20-0402-2301 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 23-10 20.07.02, Rules Governing Conservation of Oil and Natural Gas in the State of Idaho 20-0702-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025) 20-0702-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-8 20-0702-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4 IDAPA 21 – DIVISION OF VETERANS SERVICES

21.01.01, Rules Governing Admission, Residency, and Maintenance Charges in Idaho State Veterans Homes and Division of Veterans Services Administrative Procedure

- 21-0101-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4
- 44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Revocation of Final Rule Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA 21.01.01 Bulletin Vol. 24-7

21.01.04, Rules Governing Idaho State Veterans Cemeteries

- 21-0104-2402 Adoption of Pending Rule (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
- 21-0104-2402 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-6
- **21-0104-2401** Adoption of Temporary Rule (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-5 (eff. 4-10-24)T

IDAPA 24 – DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 01; Title 03, Chapter 01; Title 08, Chapter 01; Title 09, Chapter 01; Title 19, Chapter 01; Title 24, Chapter 01; Title 29, Chapter 01; Title 33, Chapters 01-07; and Title 36, Chapter 01 – Bulletin Vol. 24-4

24.02.01, Rules of the State Athletic Commission

- 24-0201-2402 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR New Chapter, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
- 24-0201-2402 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 24-8
- 24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 01 Bulletin Vol. 24-4
- 24-0201-2401 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-6 (eff. 6-1-24)T

24.03.01, Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians

24-0301-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)

```
24-0301-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.04.01, Rules of the Board of Registration for Professionals Geologists
     24-0401-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
     24-0401-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     24-0401-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
24.08.01, Rules of the State Board of Morticians
     24-0801-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     24-0801-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 08, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.09.01, Rules of the Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators
     24-0901-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-0901-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 09, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.19.01, Rules of the Board of Examiners of Residential Care Facility Administrators
     24-1901-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-1901-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 19, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.21.01, Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board
     24-2101-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
     24-2101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     24-2101-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
24.22.01, Rules of the Idaho State Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board
     24-2201-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
     24-2201-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     24-2201-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
24.24.01, Rules of the Genetic Counselors Licensing Board
     24-2401-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-2401-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 24, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.26.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Midwifery
     24-2601-2501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (eff. 1-1-25)T
24.29.01, Rules of Procedure of the Idaho Certified Shorthand Reporters Board
     24-2901-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     24-2901-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-8
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 29, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.30.01, Idaho Accountancy Rules
     24-3001-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
     24-3001-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     24-3001-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
24.31.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Dentistry
     24-3101-2501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (eff. 1-1-25)T
24.32.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors
```

24-3201-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)

```
24-3201-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     24-3201-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
24.33.01, Rules of the Board of Medicine for the Practice of Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine in Idaho
     24-3301-2401* Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
             *Changes chapter name from: "Rules of the Board of Medicine for the Licensure to Practice Medicine
              and Osteopathic Medicine in Idaho"
     24-3301-2401* Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 33, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.33.02, Rules for the Licensure of Physician Assistants
     24-3302-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-3302-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 33, Chapter 02 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.33.03, General Provisions of the Board of Medicine
     24-3303-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-3303-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 33, Chapter 03 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.33.04, Rules for the Licensure of Naturopathic Medical Doctors
     24-3304-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-3304-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 33, Chapter 04 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.33.05, Rules for the Licensure of Athletic Trainers to Practice in Idaho
     24-3305-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-3305-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 33, Chapter 05 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.33.06, Rules for Licensure of Respiratory Therapists and Permitting of Polysomnographers in Idaho
     24-3306-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-3306-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 33, Chapter 06 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.33.07, Rules for the Licensure of Dietitians
     24-3307-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)
     24-3307-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 33, Chapter 07 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
24.34.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing
     24-3401-2501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (eff. 1-1-25)T
24.35.01, Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board
     24-3501-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     24-3501-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8
     24-3501-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
24.36.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy
     24-3601-2402 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     24-3601-2402 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-8
     24-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses - Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-
                      Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking - Negotiates Title 36, Chapter 01 - Bulletin Vol. 24-4
```

```
24-3601-2401 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. 7-1-24)T
24.37.01, Rules of the Idaho Real Estate Commission
     24-3701-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     24-3701-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
     24-3701-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
24.38.01, Rules of the State of Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine
     24-3801-2501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (eff. 1-1-25)T
24.39.10, Rules of the Idaho Electrical Board
    24-3910-2402 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
     24-3910-2402 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     24-3910-2402 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
     24-3910-2401 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-5 (eff. 4-19-24)T
24.39.30, Rules of Building Safety (Building Code Rules)
     24-3930-2501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (eff. 1-1-25)T
24.39.31, Rules for Factory Built Structures
    24-3931-2501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (eff. 1-1-25)T
24.39.40, Safety Rules for Elevators, Escalators, and Moving Walks
     24-3940-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     24-3940-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11
     24-3940-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
24.39.50, Rules of the Public Works Contractors License Board
    24-3950-2501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (eff. 1-1-25)T
24.39.60, Rules Governing Uniform School Building Safety
     24-3960-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     24-3960-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11
     24-3960-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
24.39.70, Rules Governing Installation of Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Systems
     24-3970-2401 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-8 (eff. 7-10-24)T /expires sine die 2025/
24.39.80, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging
     24-3980-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     24-3980-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11
     24-3980-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7
24.39.90, Rules Governing the Damage Prevention Board
     24-3990-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11 (PLR 2025)
     24-3990-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-8
     24-3990-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-6
                     IDAPA 26 – DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
26.01.37, Rules Governing Test Procedures and Instruments for Noise Abatement of Off Highway Vehicles
     26-0137-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
     26-0137-2401
                   Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
     26-0137-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8
```

IDAPA 31 – PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

31.21.01, Customer Relations Rules for Gas, Electric & Water Public Utilities (The Utility Customer Relations Rules)
31-2101-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (PLR 2025)

31-2101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8

31.41.01, Customer Relations Rules for Telephone Corporations Providing Services in Idaho Subject to Customer Service Regulation by the Idaho Public Utilities Commission

- 31-4101-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 31-4101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 31-4101-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8

IDAPA 34 – SECRETARY OF STATE

34.08.01, Rules Governing Paid Signature Gatherers

- 34-0801-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 34-0801-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (eff. 7-1-24)T

IDAPA 35 – STATE TAX COMMISSION

35.01.03, Property Tax Administrative Rules

- **35-0103-2402** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 35-0103-2402 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-9 (eff. 7-30-24)T
- **35-0103-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 35-0103-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-9
- 35-0103-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7

35.01.05, Idaho Motor Fuels Tax Administrative Rules

- 35-0105-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 35-0105-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
- 35-0105-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

35.01.10, Idaho Cigarette and Tobacco Products Tax Administrative Rules

- 35-0110-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 35-0110-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
- 35-0110-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

35.02.01, Tax Commission Administration and Enforcement Rules

35-0201-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (rulemaking terminated by agency)

IDAPA 37 – DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

37.02.04, Shoshone-Bannock Tribal Water Supply Bank Rules

37-0204-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4

37.03.01, Adjudication Rules

- 37-0301-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 37-0301-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 37-0301-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

37.03.02, Beneficial Use Examination Rules

- 37-0302-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 37-0302-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 37-0302-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

37.03.03, Rules and Minimum Standards for the Construction and Use of Injection Wells

- 37-0303-2301 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 37-0303-2301 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 37-0303-2301 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 23-4

37.03.07, Stream Channel Alteration Rules

37-0307-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4

37.03.09, Well Construction Standards Rules

- 37-0309-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 37-0309-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 37-0309-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

37.03.11, Rules for Conjunctive Management of Surface and Ground Water Resources

- **37-0311-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 37-0311-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10

37.03.12, Idaho Department of Water Resources Water Distribution Rules - Water District 34

37-0312-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4

IDAPA 38 – IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

38.05.01, Rules of the Division of Purchasing

- 38-0501-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
- 38-0501-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-11
- 38-0501-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Revocation of Final Rule Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA chapter 38.05.01– Bulletin Vol. 24-7

IDAPA 39 – IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

- **39-ZBRR-2402** Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 03, Chapters 41, 60, 65 Bulletin Vol. 24-7
- **39-ZBRR-2401** Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 02, Chapters 03, 72, 75 Bulletin Vol. 24-5

39.02.03, Rules Governing Vehicle Dealer's Principle Place of Business and Claims to the Idaho Consumer Asset Recovery Fund

- 39-0203-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 39-0203-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- **39-ZBRR-2401** Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 03 Bulletin Vol. 24-5
- 39.02.72, Rules Governing Administrative License Suspensions
 - 44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Revocation of Final Rule Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA chapter 39.02.72 Bulletin Vol. 24-7
 - 39-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 72 Bulletin Vol. 24-5 (rulemaking terminated)

39.02.75, Rules Governing Names on Driver's Licenses and Identification Cards

- **39-0275-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 39-0275-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 39-ZBRR-2401 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 02, Chapter 75 Bulletin Vol. 24-5

39.03.41, Rules Governing Traffic Control Devices

- **39-0341-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- **39-0341-2401** Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- **39-ZBRR-2402** Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 41 Bulletin Vol. 24-7

39.03.60, Rules Governing Outdoor Advertising, Accident Memorials, and Other Official Signs

- **39-0360-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- **39-0360-2401** Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10

39-ZBRR-2402 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department – Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking – Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 60 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

39.03.65, Rules Governing Traffic Minute Entries

- 39-0365-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- **39-0365-2401** Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 39-ZBRR-2402 Rules of the Idaho Transportation Department Omnibus Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking Negotiates Title 03, Chapter 65 Bulletin Vol. 24-7

IDAPA 42 – IDAHO WHEAT COMMISSION

42.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Wheat Commission

42-0101-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8

IDAPA 43 – IDAHO OILSEED COMMISSION

43.01.01, Rules Governing the Idaho Oilseed Commission

- **43-0101-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
- 43-0101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-10
- 43-0101-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8

IDAPA 44 – OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES COORDINATOR

- 44-0000-2401 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Revocation of Final Rule Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA 15.04.01 Bulletin Vol. 24-8
- **44-0000-2400** Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Revocation of Final Rule Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA chapters 04.11.01, 11.04.01, 16.05.03, 20.01.01, 21.01.01, 38.05.01, 39.02.04, 39.02.72, 52.01.03, and 59.01.01 Bulletin Vol. 24-7

IDAPA 47 – DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

47.01.01, Rules Governing Vocational Rehabilitation Services

- **47-0101-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
- 47-0101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-10

IDAPA 50 – COMMISSION OF PARDONS AND PAROLE

50.01.01, Rules of the Commission of Pardons and Parole

- **50-0101-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 50-0101-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-10 (eff. 7-1-24)T

IDAPA 52 – IDAHO STATE LOTTERY COMMISSION

52.01.03, Rules Governing Operations of the Idaho State Lottery

- 44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking Revocation of Final Rule Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA chapter 52.01.03 Bulletin Vol. 24-7
- **52-0103-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-1 (PLR 2025)
- 52-0103-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-6 (eff. 7-1-24)T

IDAPA 57 – SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD

57.01.01, Rules of the Sexual Offender Management Board

- 57-0101-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4
- **57-0101-2502** Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 25-4 (eff. 2-14-25)T

IDAPA 58 – DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

т	M	ŊΙ	c

58-0000-2501 Notice of Final Decision, Willow Creek 2024 Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) (HUC 17040205), Bulletin Vol. 25-4

58.01.01, Rules for the Control of Air Pollution in Idaho

- **58-0101-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0101-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-9

58.01.02, Water Quality Standards

- **58-0102-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0102-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8

58.01.03, Individual/Subsurface Sewage Disposal Rules and Rules for Cleaning of Septic Tanks

- 58-0103-2301 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0103-2301 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-6
- 58-0103-2301 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 23-9

58.01.05, Rules and Standards for Hazardous Waste

- **58-0105-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0105-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-8

58.01.06, Solid Waste Management Rules

58-0106-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-3

58.01.08, Idaho Rules for Public Drinking Water Systems

- **58-0108-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0108-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-9

58.01.10, Rules Regulating the Disposal of Radioactive Materials Not Regulated Under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, As Amended

- 58-0110-2301 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0110-2301 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-8
- 58-0110-2301 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 23-9

58.01.11, Ground Water Quality Rule

58-0111-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-3

58.01.12, Rules for Administration of Wastewater and Drinking Water Loan Funds

58-0112-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-4

58.01.14, Rules Governing Fees for Environmental Operating Permits, Licenses, and Inspection Services

- 58-0114-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0114-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite, Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
- 58-0114-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

58.01.16, Wastewater Rules

58-0116-2501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 25-3

58.01.22, Rules for Administration of Planning Grants for Drinking Water and Wastewater Facilities

- 58-0122-2401 Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0122-2401 Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-9
- 58-0122-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-4

58.01.23, Contested Case Rules and Rules for Protection and Disclosure of Records

- **58-0123-2401** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)
- 58-0123-2401 Notice of Temporary and Proposed Rule, Bulletin Vol. 24-7 (eff. 7-1-24)T

58.01.24, Standards and Procedures for Application of Risk Based Corrective Action at Petroleum Release Sites 58-0124-2401* Adoption of Pending Rule (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-12 (PLR 2025)

*Changes chapter name from: "Standards and Procedures for Application of Risk Based Corrective Action at Petroleum Release Sites"

58-0124-2401* Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ZBR Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 24-8

58-0124-2401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules – Zero-Based Regulation (ZBR) Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 24-3

IDAPA 59 – PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF IDAHO (PERSI)

59.01.01, Rules for the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI)

44-0000-2400 Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Revocation of Final Rule – Certain provisions rendered null and void pertaining to IDAPA chapter 59.01.01 – Bulletin Vol. 24-7

IDAPA 61 – STATE PUBLIC DEFENSE COMMISSION

61-000-2400 Rules of the Idaho State Public Defense Commission – Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking – Adoption of Temporary Rule – Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapters 01-04 – Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. sine die 2024)T [temporary rule expires 10-1-24]

61.01.01, [Rule Expired] General Provisions and Definitions

61-000-2400 Rules of the Idaho State Public Defense Commission — Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking — Adoption of Temporary Rule — Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 01 — Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. sine die 2024)T [temporary rule expires 10-1-24]

61.01.02, [Rule Expired] Requirements and Procedures for Representing Indigent Persons

61-000-2400 Rules of the Idaho State Public Defense Commission — Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking — Adoption of Temporary Rule — Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 02 — Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. sine die 2024)T [temporary rule expires 10-1-24]

61.01.03, [Rule Expired] Records, Reporting, and Review

61-0000-2400 Rules of the Idaho State Public Defense Commission — Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking — Adoption of Temporary Rule — Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 03 — Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. sine die 2024)T [temporary rule expires 10-1-24]

61.01.04, [Rule Expired] Financial Assistance and Training Resources

61-0000-2400 Rules of the Idaho State Public Defense Commission — Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking — Adoption of Temporary Rule — Reauthorizes Title 01, Chapter 04 — Bulletin Vol. 24-4 (eff. sine die 2024)T [temporary rule expires 10-1-24]

IDAPA 63 – IDAHO COUNCIL ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND VICTIM ASSISTANCE

63.05.04, Domestic Violence Council Grants

*(Re-designated from IDAPA 16.05.04 to 63.05.04)

63-0504-2400 IDAPA 63 – IDAHO COUNCIL ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND VICTIM ASSISTANCE – Notice of Assignment of New IDAPA Designation Number – Redesignated to *IDAPA 63, Title 05, Chapter 04* from *IDAPA 16, Title 05, Chapter 04* – Bulletin Vol. 24-6 (eff. 7-1-24)

Subject Index

C

Continuing Education For Psychosexual
Evaluators & Sexual Offender
Treatment Providers 50
Provisional/Supervised
Certification Level 50
Senior/Approved & Associate/
Supervised Certification
Levels 50

Incorporation By Reference 50

"Idaho Sexual Offender

Management Board Standards & Guidelines for Practitioners, Evaluations & Treatment of Juvenile Sexual Offenders" 50

"Idaho Sexual Offender Management Board Standards & Guidelines for Adult Sexual Offender Management Practices" 50